
From: Fischer, Steven M CIV
To: "PaDelford, Sue S."; Moore, James M CIV; Smith, Jason (Seattle); "Keim, Matthew"; Sugarman, Shelly CIV;

Dunn, Brian CIV; Bordenave, Pierre; "Swanson, Kristopher"; "Hurst, Austin"; McReynolds, Danny G CIV
Cc: "Mat Fletcher"; Buckley, Maggie
Subject: Draft Navigation Public Notice for 3.1
Date: Thursday, November 1, 2018 6:29:56 PM
Attachments: D13-PN05-18_BNSF San Point ID.pdf

Sue,
 
Please find attached the draft Navigation PN for 3.1…can I ask you to confirm the measurements
listed on page 1 (measurements for center and north, south side channels) I used google maps and
your application to come up with the measurements.
 
Thanks
 
Steve
 

From: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 9:26 AM
To: Moore, James M CIV <James.M.Moore2@uscg.mil>; Smith, Jason (Seattle)
<Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; 'Keim, Matthew' <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Sugarman, Shelly CIV
<Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>; Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Dunn, Brian
CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Bordenave, Pierre <Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; 'Swanson,
Kristopher' <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; 'Hurst, Austin' <Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>
Cc: 'Mat Fletcher' <MFletcher@hanson-inc.com>; Buckley, Maggie <Maggie.Buckley@jacobs.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] BNSF-SJC NEPA EA Weekly Meeting #18 (11/1/2018) - Agenda - (ZIP files
removed by policy)
 
Hello –
 
Attached is the agenda for today’s call at 10AM PST.
 
The current version of the Coordinated Project Plan (timeline) that Ms. Sugarman and Jason Smith
have been reviewing is also attached.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Sue PaDelford | Jacobs | Senior Biologist – Project Manager Environmental - Rail | 208-263-9391 office |
208-920-6039 dir | 208-290-3330 mobile | Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com
 
 
 

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
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PUBLIC NOTICE (05-18) 
 
The Commander, Thirteenth Coast Guard District has received an application from 
Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF), requesting approval of location and plans for a 
replacement bridge over a navigable waterway of the United States. At this time the Coast 
Guard has not completed the draft environmental document and a separate public notice 
(PN) and Federal Register notice will be published announcing the document and its 
availability at a future date.  Therefore, this PN is soliciting for comments exclusively 
related to navigation. The public is highly encouraged to carefully review this notice, 
attached plans, and diagrams and then provide comments with regard to the proposed 
bridge’s ability to meet the reasonable needs of navigation.   
 
WATERWAY AND LOCATION: Sand Creek, river mile 0.25, in Bonner County, ID, 
at latitude, longitude 48°16’19.35”N, 116°32’38.17”W.   
 
CHARACTER OF WORK:  BNSF proposes to construct a new bridge approximately 
35 feet west of, and parallel to, the existing bridge, and will be 505 feet long 
(approximately 150 feet over navigable areas of Sand Creek) and 21 feet wide.  The 
existing bridge will remain in service. 
 
MINIMUM NAVIGATIONAL CLEARANCE: (above ordinary high water, OHW) 
 
 Existing  Proposed  
Horizontal: Main Channel 45.0 ft. Main Channel 72.0 ft. (45ft*) 
 N. Side Channel 45.0 ft.    N. Side Channel 34.5 ft. 
 S. Side Channel 35.0 ft.    S. Side Channel 27.0 ft.  
       
Vertical: 16.2 ft. 16.5 feet 
 
* See attached drawing for explanation * 
   
SOLICITATION OF COMMENTS:  Mariners and maritime stakeholders are 
requested to express their views, in writing, on the proposed bridge and its possible 
impact on navigation, if any, giving sufficient detail to establish a clear understanding of 
their reasons for support of, or opposition to, the proposed work.  
 
Comments will be received for the record at the office of: Commander (dpw), Thirteenth  
  


Commander 
United States Coast Guard   
Thirteenth District 
 


915 Second Avenue, Rm 3510 
Seattle, WA  98174-1067 
Staff Symbol: dpw 
Phone: (206) 220-7282 
 
 
 
November XX, 2018 
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Coast Guard District, 915 2nd Ave, Rm 3510, Seattle, WA or via email at D13-PF-
D13BRIDGES@uscg.mil.  Comments should be mailed to arrive on or before XXX, XX, 
2018. 


 
//s// 


 
STEVEN M. FISCHER 
Chief, Bridge Program 
Thirteenth Coast Guard District 
By direction of the District Commander 


 
 
"This is a web-searchable copy and is not the official, signed version; however, other 
than the signature being omitted, it is a duplicate of the official version." 
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Proposed project location


Current and proposed location 
for BNSF Bridge 3.1







BNSF Bridge 3.1 over Sand Creek
Current and proposed bridges overlay
(Current in red and proposed in black)


BNSF bridge 3.1 
over Sand Creek


Current bridge pier 
locations


Existing bridge piers







BNSF Bridge 3.1 over Sand Creek
Current and proposed bridges overlay
(Current in red and proposed in black)


BNSF bridge 3.1 
over Sand Creek
Current and proposed 
bridge pier locations


Proposed new bridge piers







BNSF bridge 3.1 over Sand Creek
Current navigation configuration







BNSF bridge 3.1 over Sand Creek
Current bridge pier configuration







BNSF bridge 3.1 over Sand Creek
Current horizontal navigation clearances 


@ Ordinary High Water (OHW)


45 ft. 35 ft. approx.


45 ft. approx.







BNSF bridge 3.1 over Sand Creek
Current and proposed bridge pier placement







BNSF bridge 3.1 over Sand Creek
Current bridge navigation profile







BNSF bridge 3.1 over Sand Creek
Current and proposed bridges overlay
(Current in red and proposed in black)
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and deleting it from your computer.

The following file attachments were removed from this message:
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